

## PORTLAND FREIGHT COMMITTEE

### AGENDA

#### Meeting No. 211

WHEN: Thursday, March 4, 2021 @ 7:30 AM

WHERE: Virtual Zoom Meeting



Please click this URL to join:

<https://zoom.us/j/97499103224?pwd=Y3RxeGJpTEZYREcvVlFGeStZL1hndz09>

Password: 101442

<b><u>Time:</u></b>	<b><u>Topic:</u></b>	<b><u>Lead:</u></b>
<b>7:30 AM</b>	<b>Welcome and Zoom Meeting Protocol:</b>	<b>Stephanie Lonsdale</b>
<b>7:35 AM</b>	<b>Hot Topics, Points of Interest, Successes:</b> PFC members report on current activities from their respective industry and agencies.	<b>Jana Jarvis/All</b>
<b>7:50 AM</b>	<b>Update from PBOT Director Chris Warner</b> Bureau Director will provide a look back at 2020 and discuss bureau priorities for the upcoming year.	<b>Chris Warner (PBOT)</b>
<b>8:10 AM</b>	<b>Discussion with PBOT Director Chris Warner</b> Committee will have the opportunity to engage with Director Warner around issues and opportunities important to the freight industry.	<b>All/Chris Warner (PBOT)</b>
<b>8:50 AM</b>	<b>2040Freight Project Update</b> Project manager will discuss where the project team is in the planning process and upcoming public involvement work.	<b>Francesca Jones (PBOT)</b>
<b>9:05 AM</b>	<b>Draft Freight Considerations Letter: Burnside Bridge</b> PBOT staff will present key points on freight considerations raised by the committee. Feedback on draft letter will be requested to finalize joint PBOT/PFC letter concerning Multnomah County's Earthquake Ready Burnside Bridge Project.	<b>Mark Lear (PBOT)</b>
<b>9:20 AM</b>	<b>Public Comment</b> Members of the public can provide comment and ask questions to the committee and staff.	<b>Jana Jarvis</b>
<b>9:30 AM</b>	<b>Adjourn</b>	

Questions about this agenda or other questions about the Portland Freight Committee please contact:

- Mark Lear, [Mark.Lear@PortlandOregon.gov](mailto:Mark.Lear@PortlandOregon.gov)
- Also, visit the Portland Freight Committee website at:  
<https://www.portland.gov/transportation/freight-committee>